June 5, 1961

Taft McGee 011 Company
Hereford, Texss

Re: Sharp # 1, Sec. 13-17S-26E,
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

I have written you in regard to a well you drilled in Unit L, of Section
13-173-26E, The last I heard from you, vou said Mr. Owen Haynes was to
plug this well soor, 1 have talked to Owen a number of times about plug-
ging this well. Fvery time he says he is going oto start in a few days
but hasn't done anything about plugging ityyet.

This well is in the Roswell Artesian water basin and is 7lowing water
part of the time, which is a waste, We must have this well plupged
at oncs,

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIOLN

I’dﬂ_,A/;ga M. L. Al‘metrong
Supervisor, District No, 2
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